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Gretchen Newsom

From: Cassidy Waskowicz
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 6:26 PM
To: Keith Hennessey_personal
Cc: Scott Ganz; Gretchen Newsom; Wendy Edelberg
Subject: RE: FW: FCIC Business Meeting: February 9, 2011

Commissioner Hennessey, 
 
Thank you.  I have received your vote. 
 
Regards, 
Cassidy  
 
Deputy General Counsel 
Financial Crisis Inquiry Commission 
1717 Pennsylvania Ave., NW  Suite 800 
Washington D.C., 20006 
202 292-2799 main 
202 292-1350 direct 
 

From: Keith Hennessey [mailt   
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 6:24 PM 
To: Cassidy Waskowicz 
Cc: Scott Ganz 
Subject: Re: FW: FCIC Business Meeting: February 9, 2011 
 
I vote aye on resolutions 1, 2, and 3. 
I abstain on resolutions 4 and 5. 
 
-kbh 
 

On Wed, Feb 9, 2011 at 3:06 PM, Gretchen Newsom <gnewsom@fcic.gov> wrote: 

Commissioners Graham, Hennessey, and Wallison: 

  

Per our email voting procedures, you are entitled to vote on the items presented before the Commission at our 
concluding meeting.  Please review the attached agenda and resolutions (see pages 3 and 4).  To vote by e-mail, 
respond to Ms. Cassidy Waskowicz, cwaskowicz@fcic.gov, and indicate in your response whether you are 
voting in favor or against, or not voting with respect to all resolutions, in which case merely indicate  

  

“I vote in favor of all" or  

"I vote against all" or 

36 CFR 1256.56 - Privacy
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“I abstain with respect to all” 

  or indicate one by one how you vote on each resolution individually should you wish to cast different votes on 
different resolutions. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Gretchen 

  
  

  

 
 

  

  

From: Gretchen Newsom  

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 4:06 PM 
To: All Commissioners 
Cc: All Commissioners Personal Staff; Wendy Edelberg; Cassidy Waskowicz; Gary Cohen; Scott Ganz 
Subject: FCIC Business Meeting: February 9, 2011 
Importance: High 

  

Commissioners: 

  

Attached is an agenda and support materials for a concluding business meeting on Wednesday, February 9, 
2011.   

  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

  

Thank you. 
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Gretchen Kinney Newsom 
 
Special Assistant to Chairman Phil Angelides 
Financial Crisis Inquiry Commission 
1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 800 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
tel 202-292-1331 | gnewsom@fcic.gov*** 

  

***The offices of the Financial Crisis Inquiry Commission will close on February 11, 2011.  I will be 
reachable at gnewsom.fcic@gmail.com or 310-729-2516.  Please update your contacts.  Thank you. 

  

This email and its attachments may contain privileged and/or confidential materials and is intended solely for 
the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, it is prohibited that you use or disseminate any 
information found in the email or its attachments. Please delete all copies of it and its attachments and notify the 
Financial Crisis Inquiry Commission at 202-292-2799 immediately that you received this email in error. 
Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses and spyware, we do not guarantee that either 
are virus-free or spyware-free and accept no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses or spyware. 
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